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I : MINISTEFl:O 1 DEOEFENSA - -

The Honorable 
Donaid Aumsffld 
Secretary of Defense 
U nltad State~. 

Dear Seaata ry, 

_...... ,. .• -, r,-. . . ...... ···--
'\• ,· : .. ,., .... _ 

Courtesy Transletjo{ ' : ·7 ~ - 7 ,. ! ~: 5 7 

Madrid, March 301 2006 

I was 8Urprlsed to read your letter informing me about your meeting with the 
Colombian Minister, Cam~o Ospina. 

Minister Ospina rnust have misunderstood me or otherwise was unable to 
convey the message. I think the communication channels I have with you 
are good enough to directly talk to me when necessary, without having to 
tum to third parties. That Is why I appreciate your frank and direct letter. 

The view of the ll. S. Secretariat of Defense on the sale of air carriers and 
patrol vessels to Venezuela by two Spanish companies is well-known both 
by the publlc -opinion and my government, since the US administration 
publlcly made it clear through the media. 

Maybe Minister Ospina was not fu•y aware of the statements made by the 
Colombian President himself. Alvaro Uribe, on this sale operation - and 
which are ve1y eloquent·: •rhs agrHtntJnt [between Spain and Venezuela/. 
as has bsen fully explained already, seeks IO conlributs to the fight against 
drug. trafflCking and terrDrism. This aim harps Colombfa tremendously, 
insofar as nation11 liks Venezuela can be more effectNe due to these new 
technical means (Published in El Pafs on March 31, 2005). In short, l 
understand that nobody can represent Colombia's Interests better than 
President Uribe. 

Both CASA EJnd NAVANTIA have closed a commercial agreement with the 
Venezuelan Government to provido merely defensive material, for th& 
protection of the territory, as well as transport and rescue equipmenl. Such 
agreement is. in accordance with our respective national laws, 1he 
international legal system, and tne EU's Code of Conduct on the Trade of 
Defense Material. At the same time, there Is no intematlonal embargo on 
Venezuela. The proof is that many industries ot allied nations and NATO 
and £U mer,11:Jor r1tales have sold defence material to lhle country or Dm 
willing to do so in the next few months. 
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My government will go on defand:ng Its interests and, in particular, the }obs 
of the national defence Industries, although on this Issue I do not have the 
pleasure of a11reeing with you. J sincerely wish to say that I have not or will 
not seel< for !Jrounds for friction with a friendly and allied country as yours 
is. Quite the opposite, I am pleased with the good relatlons between both 
countrios. However, I will go on defending the Spaniard's interests, in splte 
ot the fact that, momentarily, one of Spain's preforential partners like the 
Un:ted States Is, does not understand the ol:>ligation of the Spanish 
govemment t•J back its companie!. 

In any case, there are more things that unite us than those that separate us 
and I am not wil!ing, Mr. Secretary, to magnify an issue that now seems ta 
separate us. 

Apart lrom th.:1t, I ~n assure you 1hal Spain wiahea 1o help democracy take 
deep root in the Vooezuelan institutions, and that Spain has actfvely 
cooperated in the effort& of tho international community to strengthen the 
political pluralism of that nation. 

Slncerely, 

Jos, Bono Martrnaz 

PS: I have not yet received the photograph you mention In your letter, 
which might be ttie one you talked about in Taonnina. Once I receive it, I 
will send you bacl, some others from my album. 
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Excmo. Sr. D. Donald Rumsfeld 
Secretario dE1 Defansa 
Estados Uniclos 

Estimado Sel'lor Secretario: 

Madrid, 30 do marzo de 2006 

He leldo con sorpresa su carta en la que me informa de st. encuent:o con el 
Ministro colombiano, Camilo Ospina. 

El Ministro Ospina no <Jebi6 entenderme o no supo tra.sladarle el mensaje. 
Creo manterier con usted unos canales de comunicaciOn suficientem~nte 
fluldos para Que hablemos dlrectamentecuando sea nacesaric, sin necesidad 
de recurrir a terceras personas. Por eso valoro su carta francs y dlrecta. 

La opinion de la Secre~rfa de Deft!nsa de EE UU sobre la venta de aviones 
de transporte y patrulleras a Venezuela por parte de dos empresas espanolas 
es de sobra conocida por la opinion publiCiil y por mi Gobiemo, ya que la 
Administracic,n estadounidense la htzo publica a traves de los meclios de 
comunicacion social. · 

Qu~ el Ministro Ospina no era del todo conscienfe de las deolaraciones que 
el propio P~~dente de Colombia, At.Iara Uribe, efectu6 sob re es:a operaci6r 
de venta -~· qui:t son muy elocuentes-: "El acucmo [entre Espana y 
Venezuela}. com..:, se ha explicsda ampliamente, tiene un objeti..ro quc es 
contribuir a la lucf1a contra el narcatrafico y el terrorismo. Ese abjetivo ayuda 
inmen.samente a Colombia, en la medida en que paises como Venezuela 
pueden ser mtls eficaces gracias a Jos nuevo~ medias tecnicos"(Diaria El Pais 
de 31 de mal7.o de 2005). En definitiva, entiendo quo nadie major qua el 
Prcsldente Uribe para representar los intereses de Colombia. 
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Las Empresas CASA y Navantia han cerrado un acuerdo comercial con el 
Gobierno de Venezuela para el suministro de materiai meramente defensivo, 
para la protecci6n del territorio, transporte y salvamento. Dichc acuerdo se 
ajusta a lo establecido en nuestras respectivas legislaclones nacionales, el 
ordenamiento jurldico intemacional y el C6digo de Conducta de la Union 
Europca para el Comercio de Material de Dofensa. No existe tampoco ningun 
embargo in~emacional sobre Venezuela. Prueba de ello es que numerosas 
Industrias de parses allados y miembroa de la OTAN y de la UE han vendido 
material de dufem;a a ese pais o estan dlspuestas a hilcerfo en los pr6ximos 
meses. 

Mi Gobiemo seguira defendiendo las intereses de Espana y, en concreto, los 
puestos de tmbajo de las industrias nacionales de defensa, aunque en esle 
punto no tenga el honor de coincidir con usted. Sinc;eramente quiero decirle 
que no he buscado ni buscare motivos de fricci6n con un pais amigo y aliado 
como es el suyo. Al contrario, me congratulo de las buenas relaciones entre 
ambos. Sin ernbargo, no dejare de defender los interesAs de las espanolea, 
aunque momentancamente un socio preferencial de Espar,a como Estados 
Unidos, no er,tienda la obligacion del Gobiemo espa"ol de rcspaldar a sus 
empresas. 

En cualquier c:aso, es mas lo que nos une que lo que nos separa y no estoy 
dlspuesto, Senor SecretariO, a magnificar aquello que, en este memento, 
parece separamos. 

Per lo demas, tenga la seguridad de que Espai'la qulere ayudar a profundizar 
la democratiz.1ci611 de las institJciones ver,ezolanes, y se ha sumado de 
manera activa a lo!; esfuerzos de la comunidad intornacional para fortal8cer el 
pluralismo politico an ese pals. 

Atentamente, 

-~o,·/~ 

Fdo: Jose Bono Martrnez 

PD.: Aun no he recibiao la fotografla de la que me habla en su carta que quiza 
sera la misme que coment6 en Taormina. Cuando la reciba le correspondere 
con otras de '11i album. 
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Enclosed please find letter and courtesy ~ranslation from Minister of 
Defense of Spain, Mr. Jose Bono, to Secretary of Defense of the United States. Mr. 
Donald Rumsfeld. 

I would appreciate your assis!ance in conveying It to him. Should you 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

f;oRF.EO E.~~~~@ 
•mb@spus@m11LrmcMi1 

Cano"rWestendorp 
Ambassador of Spain 

1]75 1'£NNSl1. VAN!A AVl;N\Jt. 
N.W. 
WASHll'IGTON. D.C. 20037 
TEL; ( 11 2<ll 721 ll40 
fAl<c i!.! 2Dl Ill 5670 

· f' E~ CASO DE PROBLEMAS EN LA RECEPCl:JN, PO.~ fAYOR U.AMEA NUESTRAS OFICINAS. 
; •J SHOUlO ANY PROBLEM IN RECEPTION AA1SE. PLEr\SE CONT ACT US. 


